

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/pavan-mamidi-28081a133 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Research
Teaching
Cooking

Pavan Mamidi

Director of Centre for Social and Behavior Change.
New Delhi, Delhi, India

Summary

Experienced Director with a demonstrated history of working in research and policy advisory space. Skilled in Experimental Research Design, Quantitative Methods, Negotiation and Conflict Resolution, Teaching, and Cooking ethnic Telangana food. Strong professional with a Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) focused on Social Sciences from University of Oxford, and a Masters (LL.M.) from Harvard Law School.

Experience

Centre for Social and Behavior Change

Director

September 2019 - Present

New Delhi Area, India

The Centre for Social and Behaviour Change (CSBC) was founded as a preeminent research and practice centre, that applies behavioural economics and other behavioural sciences to the end of producing desirable social outcomes - especially for low income and marginalised members of society. It is a part of Ashoka University and funded generously by the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation. CSBC is also actively engaged in supporting various governments in the country in setting up behavioural and nudge units.

Centre for Experimental Social Sciences (CESS Nuffield-Flame)

Director

September 2016 - August 2019 (3 years)

Pune, India

I founded Oxford's behavioral/experimental lab in collaboration with FLAME University in Pune, India. The lab is dedicated to research on human decision making.

Indian Institute of Management Ahmedabad

Professor

August 2013 - August 2016 (3 years 1 month)

Ahmedabad Area, India

Taught topics in legal aspects of policy and business, contracts, negotiations, and conflict resolution. I also taught a PhD level course on research methods.

Harvard Law School

Globalization, Lawyers and Emerging Economies Fellow

June 2011 - June 2013 (2 years 1 month)

Cambridge, MA

Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore

Professor

June 1997 - June 2004 (7 years 1 month)

Bangalore

Education

Harvard Law School

Master of Laws (LL.M.), Economic Analysis of law · (1995)

University of Oxford

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Social Sciences